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Brian Hoeft

From: Colmone, Wendi <Wendi.Colmone@portlandoregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:03 AM

To: Jeff Collins

Subject: Fwd: Oregon Humane Society

Hi Jeff,  

Looks like they are going to require a building code appeal…  

I attached her response. 

 

Let me know if I can do any more, 

 

Wendi 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Horn, Chanel" <Chanel.Horn@portlandoregon.gov> 

Date: April 28, 2022 at 9:41:20 AM PDT 

To: "Colmone, Wendi" <Wendi.Colmone@portlandoregon.gov> 

Subject: RE: Oregon Humane Society 

  

Hi Wendi, 

Based from OSSC Sections 503.1.2 and 705.3 the three dog runs clouded in red below are required to 

provide a sprinkler system as they are being considered as portions of one building with the BRRC and 

1411 Buildings. The south dog run has been shown to building code compliance to not require a 

sprinkler system. 

I would recommend they request a building code appeal. They can include the information you provided 

below in the appeal reasoning. If they have any questions about the process of the building code appeal 

they may contact me. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Thank you, 

Chanel Horn, Plans Examiner 

Life Safety Plan Review Section, Plan Review and Permitting Services Division 

City of Portland | Bureau of Development Services 

1900 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 5000 Portland, OR 97201 

  

P: 503.865.6538 

E: Chanel.Horn@portlandoregon.gov 

Work Hours: M-F, 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM 

  

From: Colmone, Wendi <Wendi.Colmone@portlandoregon.gov>  

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 7:55 AM 

To: Horn, Chanel <Chanel.Horn@portlandoregon.gov> 

Subject: Oregon Humane Society 

  

Hi Chanel, 

  

I am the sprinkler plans reviewer for the Humane Society project out on Columbia blvd.  Several weeks 

ago I had a conversation with the sprinkler fitter and designer on the project.  I decided the 4 dog runs 

would not need sprinkler coverage for several reasons, one of which being, they are small concrete pad 

with fully, non combustible roofs and chain link fence for walls.  This design will not allow enough heat 

to collect and trigger a sprinkler head if in the off chance something did catch fire.  If a sprinkler system 

was required it would be very costly to install a dry valve and system to each individual dog run. 

  

Please let me know what you would like to see happen out there to eliminate the need for a sprinkler 

system in these areas, they are open to suggestions, 

  

Wendi K Colmone 

Fire Inspector Specialist 

Portland Fire and Rescue 
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Wendi.colmone@portlandoregon.gov 

503 849 1308 
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